


. f . October 23
- Y
Honoradble Don Edwards, Chairman

Subcommittee on Civil and Constitutional Rights
Fouse Committee on the Judiciary

United States House ©of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

Of all the persons alleged to have been involved with the

receipt, reading and subseGuent destruction of the aforementioned
, note, it is quite apparent that only Special A
. whole truth during the Bureau's

Inquiry into the matter. Rest assured that Oswald would not have

"threatened* anybody, in the generally
particularly in writing and p

accompanying memorandum withrout instructions
from the Special Agent-In-Charge or other higher authority.

> tive internal inqui:
into the circumstance

8 surrounding the destruction of a registerec
letter that | dispatched to FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover in

September 19613, 1ﬁforming him of a conspiracy involving'OSwaléfénr
two Cuban refugees to assassinate President Kennedy., ./i/-"

"*Never Embarass The burzau,-

Robert F. Drinan, Memper of Congress” ...REQ'Z ¢ - AN

[ ~Clarence M. Kelley, Director, FBI /o — s _.q.a
R : * ST 109 4 'ocj

. t. 0
. ’ _:.;:"‘ . _ _ SE—— S,
\W\ 7 - :
g | i 'I” .

,*:_‘ . ¢
(- _

c

C.

IR e CA G A U

XCs M. Caldwell Butler, Member of Congress E

f .
¢




L 3
, «

T

:
™
\ y

£2_ 170

Chairman

Subcommittee on Civil and
Constitutional Rights

| Committee on the Judiciary
.~ ..  HBouse Of Representati

Washington, D. C.

You really want to o
" close the results of

Honorable Don Edwards

M1l -~ Mr. Callahan
1 = Mr. Adams
- = Mr. Jenkins ..
l - Mr. Gallagher

l - Mr. O'Connell
7? /f l - Mr. Cooke
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r sent to you by
1975, copies of which
Caldwell Butler and Robert P. -

He ends his letter by stating, “Now, if o
ren a can of worms, direct the PBI to dis- -
its ‘exhaustive internal inquiry' 4into

the circumstances surrounding the destruction of a registered

letter that I dispat

- b

over the years since

Gon. tov. —
Mowe, ____
Inspoction . WEN

, Director .
e icJl/brb” (15) Ry
twewey 1 = Honorable M. Caldwell Butler AV
Plon. § Bvel. _ | |
$poc. bov,

Yreining

Lege! Cova.
Yelophone Am.
Dicoctor Soc’y

Cos For your informatj.on,'ur.
lew €O the PBI. It has been looked in

lio record has ever been
September, 1963 letter.

ched to FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover in

- Scptember, 1963, informing him of a conspiracy involving Oswald
and two Cuban refugees to assassinate President Xennedy.® .. - -

to on several occasions
the assassination of President Kennedy. -

found of receipt of his claimed

- I have taken the liberty'ot prbviding coples of this
asec.ow. . letter to Congressmen Butler and Drinan. . | g

Sincereoly yours,
CL g nn cm

. 'Clarence M. Kelley




of a registeregd

FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover 7__-
in September, 1963, informing him of a conspi ' '

Oswald and two '

eceipt of such
in an April, 1967, letter
which was '
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
RE: ASSASSINATION OF

PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY

he has received psychiatric treatment in numerous hospitals.
In January, 1963, he was diagnosed in a Veteran's Administration

Hospital as suffering from "chronic brain syndrome associated
with brain trauma with behavior reaction characterized by

passive, aggressive, and paranoid features."”

At one time he claimed to be acquainted with
Lee _Harvey Oswald's wife, Marina. When shown a photograph
ik she said she had never seen him before.

Deputy Assistant Director James C. Farrington, Legal
Counsel Division, advises it is the opinion of that Division

that under the provisions of the Privacy Act, specific details
Oof our inquiries into Mr. sbaa 3 allegation canno
to Congressman Edwards un ess

A letter is preferred

would clearly show what
we told Congressman Edwards and leave less grounds for a charge

of violation of the Privacy Act than would a personal contact.

If Congressman Edwards requests details of our
inquiries into Mr. B cacy allegations, in his official
capacity as Chairman of the Subcommittee, the details can then
be furnished to him without violating the Privacy Act.

sent to Congressmen Edwards (with copies

nd Drinan since they also received
letter).




. Mr. c1eve1an§f o DATE: 9/25/75
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ASSASSINATION MATTER / | |
e e Wie C 18 N/’er‘t
VENEA D L LR N w bR S

This concerns the I'eported teletype dated
11/17/6?, allegedly forwardegd to all SACs from the Bureau

Contact all CI's and PCI's...," that terminology would not

have been utilizeg but instead, the wording, =a]l1 logical
informants angd sources...,” would have been used. Additionally,
NOo mention would have been made concerning FD-~302's and LHM'g,
Furthermore, the Bureau would have instructed the field ¢to
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For information.
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DlCTATL‘D TO ME BY NANCY COLLINS, DALLA... OFFICE, 9/1%/7%5
at 2:15 p.m. ON INSTRUCTIONS OF MR.. ‘GUNDERSON. THIS WAS

DICTATED TO NANCY COLLINS BY A REPORTER. HE WOULDN'T
. SAY WHERE HE GOT IT. . . ot

URGENT 1:45 a.m: EST 11/17/63 HLF ONE PAGE _
' ' s
TO ALL SACS

'F;ROMDIRECTOR K o R A
THREAT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT KENNEDY IN DALLAS,
TEXAS 11/22/63, MIébEpLANﬁ(lUS INFORMATION CONCERNING. ~
INFORMATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED BY TEE |

BUREAU HAS DETERMINED THAT A MILITANT REvoifrrroﬁAR
GROUP MAY ATTEMPT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT KE?:'NEDY -
ON HIS PROPOSED TRIP TO DALLAS, 11/22-23/63 ALL RECE
OFFICES SHOULD IMMEDIATELY CONTACT ALL CIs, PCIs LOCTC_-
RACIAL (RADICAL) AND HATE GROUP INFORMAI\TS AND DETERNMT

IF ANY BASIS FOR THREAT. BUTE AU SHOULD BE KEPT ADVISED
OF ALL DEVELOPMENTS VIA §ELETYPE. SUB 11T FD 3025 AND -
LHM. OTHER OFFICES HAVE BEE‘N ADVISED.*® o '*

END AND ACKNOWLEDGE PLEASE.  ~ . ...
. MO B | . (in writing at the tca- of
DL - was "File 62-0° ')
NO o 2 S0F400
KT TI TU CLR (RepOrier inserted th2 word "radicz "

when he d1ctated--b° thcucht wora <=~

' have been radical instead of racial.:
Y . _( ' ﬁf{?hf )t, 1 f_!,.p ;'\ ‘h' \ ‘_d" ’(‘&#N’;-:'ﬁ“
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+- ~ UNITED 5TAT.s GO{ XNMENT ( ) Bes. AD Adm.
M ’ Dep. AD e __
.y . Asst. Die.:
/ emoranuuvm Lo Adum. _
‘ 1‘ ~ ~ _iﬁ;’:“—{
TO 1 .. Mr, Ga\gﬁjher DATE: 10/31/75 'E“'f)gzp/
Momt. T _—
N/} l - Mr. Callahan s poction _
FROM °* B. H. e l - Mr. Adanms butolf.
4N 1l - Mr. Jenkins e
@) l - Mr. Gallagher Plon. 8 Evel. __
suBJecT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT l - Mr. O'Connell :"‘ . —
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 1 ~ Mr. Cooke Tolhon oo
NOVEMBER 22; 1963 l - Mr. Nettles ' rocter Soc'y
DALLAS, TEXAS R ,8 l - Mr. Mintz . b{ ¥
l - Mr. Moore | ~ < (™
l - Mr. Wannall: ’ }
SYNOPSIS: On 10/30/75, "New York Times"™ article attributes A-"‘
information to ex-FBI official to effect that FBI tapped Marina
Oswald's telephones and bugged her living quarters in Texas and

at hotel in Washington, D.C, Stated no information developed
regarding motives of Lee Harvey Oswald or supporting suspicions
that Oswald was involved in a conspiracy which the ex-official
said prompted the coverage. Two former Warren Commission staff
members stated they could not remember ever being told of the
coverage but another said he recalled being told of bugging at
Marina Oswald's hotel room. Files reflect J. Lee Rankin, General
Counsel of Warren Commission, expressed concern to Director Hoover
on 2/24/64, about Marina Oswald running out before further
testimony obtained. He asked about a stakeout on her. Director
Hoover suggested a telephone tap could also be considered.
Approval for tap obtained from Attorney General Kennedy on
2/25/64. Microphone coverage approved internally 2/27/64. Tele-

~phone coverage established at residence in Richardson, Texas,

...mation came from technical coverage.

2/29/64.

4
F # - ""
. -

Microphone coverage est;'ablished 7ere 3/2/64. '7(" 0 5
4 Y
Coverage resulted in uncoveﬁgggaof negotiations between
Marina Oswald and her attorney which was considered undesirable.
No significant results obtained along lines of purpose of coverage.
Inspector J. R. Malley discussed discontinuance with Rankin on
3/6/64, and he said there was no objection. Coverage removed
3/12/64. The pertinent information that was obtained was furnish-
ed to Warren Commission when received. Report covering coverage
was prepared but not sent to Warren Commission since if it was
made part of public record it would be readily apparent the infor-
No indications found of |
bugging of Marina Oswald's hotel room. A Washington Field Office
letterhead memorandum was sent to Warren Commission which contain-
ed informAtion regarding_long-distance telephone calls obtained—-

%o ‘{0\' 1b \915
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Memorandum to Mr.. ,allagher R
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

DETAILS: The_10/30/75, edition of the "New_ York Times”™ newspaper
carries an article by John M./€rewdson on page 34 entitled f2Tap
On Marina Oswald's Room Reported by Ex-PBI Official." Information
"in the article, attributed to an unnamed former FBI official, says
the FBI tapped Marina Oswald's telephone and bugged her living
quarters after the assassination of President Kennedy. The article
states the coverage continued for some months but to the best of
the recollection of the ex-official, no information was developed
which bore directly on Lee Harvey Oswald's motives or supported
suspicions held by some FBI officials that Oswald was involved in
a conspiracy against the President's life. These suspicions
prompted the Bureau to initiate its electronic coverage of

Mrs. Oswald, according to the ex-official. Also according to the
official, the FBI failed to report either the fact of the surveil-
lance or its product to investigators for the Warren Cormmission.

The article set forth interviews of two Warren Commis-
sion staff members who said they could not remember having been
told of the coverage. Another staff member said he recalled
having been told that the FBI had bugged the hotel room that

Mrs. Oswald occupied on her visit to Washington to testify before
the Commission.

The bugging of the hotel room was also confirmed by the

ex-FBI official who said it produced nothing apparently related
to the investigation at hand. -

The FBI is quoted as saying that it had "conducted an
electronic surveillance of Marina Oswald's residence from
2/29/64, to 3/12/64, based upon written approval of the Attorney
General of the United States.”™ The article says the FBI denied
having conducted electronic eavesdropping on Mrs. Oswald at her

Washington hotel (A copy of the newspaper article is attached,
numbered one). -

The General Investigative Division has developed the
following information regarding this matter. On 2/24/64, Director
J. Edgar Hoover prepared a memorandum relating to a conversation
he had on that date with J. Lee Rankin, General Counsel of the
~ Warren Commission. Mr. Rankin expressed concern that Mrs. Oswald
+-»might run out on the Commission before they had an oprortunity to
get her back for further testimony. He said he was wondering
about a stakeout on her which would watch her and see who is
visiting her for a while. According to the memorandum, Mr. Hoover
- suggested a telephone tap could be considered in addition to the

i . -2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr., allagher o
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

stakeout since there would not be a trial so any information would
not be excluded (A copy of Mr. Hoover's 2/24/64, memorandum is
attached. The comments regarding a telephone tap are on page six.
Filed in 105-126032-66, numbered two).

On 2/24/64, a memorandum was prepared for the Attorney
General stating the FBI had received a request from the President's
Commission on the assassination of President John P. Kennedy for
a technical surveillance regarding Marina Oswald. The Attorney
General was requested to authorize jinstallation of a technical
surveillance at the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Declan P. Ford in
Dallas, Texas (where Marina Oswald was living at the time), or
at any other address to which Marina Oswald may move in the future.
Attorney General Robert Kennedy signed his approval to this memo-
randum on 2/25/64. (A copy of this Attorney General approval is
attached. Filed in National Security Electronic Surveillance File
maintained by the Intelligence Division, numbered three).

By memorandum from Mr. Sullivan to Mr. Belmont 2/27/64,
microphone surveillance was requested and approved for the
residence of Mrs. Oswald, 629 Beltline Road, Richardson, Texas.
She had rented this residence and was expected to move there from
the Ford residence on the weekend of 2/29 to 3/1/64. (Copy of
2/27/64, memorandum attached. Kept in Special File Room,

105-82555-2400, numbered four).

On 2/28/64, the Director sent a letter to Mr. Rankin
which referenced the discussion of 2/24/64, in which Mr. Rankin
requested the FBI to conduct appropriate investigation to determine
the contacts and activities of Marina Oswald. Information was set
forth in the letter which came from a physical surveillance which
was instituted after the 2/24/64, discussion. (The 2/28/64, letter
to Rankin attached, 105-126032-80, numbered five). No installations
were made at the Declan Ford residence since Marina Oswald was
moving from there shortly after the approvals were granted. They
were made at Mrs. Oswald's new residence in Richardson, Texas. The
telephone surveillance was established at 4:35 p.m., 2/29/64. The
microphone installation was completed and placed in operation at
4:30 p.m., 3/2/64. (See attached 3/2/64, Dallas airtel enclosing
two FD-142s both captioned "Recommendation For Installation of
_Technical or Microphone Surveillance.” Kept in SpeC1a1 File Room,
105-82555-2363, numbered six). -

-3 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr., allagher
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

By memorandum of 3/5/64, from W. A. Branigan to
W. C. Sullivan, it was recommended that Inspector J. R. Malley
discuss with Mr. Rankin the fact that the technical surveillance
(telephone) and the associated lookout and physical surveillance
had uncovered details of Mrs. Oswald's negotiations with her
attorney, William McKenzie, which from a legal standpoint was
undesirable and raised the possibility that the Bureau could be
criticized for this coverage. Additionally, the technical,
microphone, and physical surveillances had not developed
commensurate significant results concerning her contacts and
activities. It was recommended that Inspector Malley advise
Mr. Rankin the physical and technical surveillances were being
discontinued. It was additionally recommended that the microphone
surveillance be discontinued on our own authority since we had
not advised the Commission of the microphone surveillance.
Mr. Hoover approved both recommendations. (Copy of 3/5/64, memo-
randum attached. Maintained in 105-82555-2588, numbered seven).

By A. Rosen to Mr. Belmont memorandum of 3/6/64,
Inspector Malley reported that he had discussed the discontinuance
of the physical and technical surveillances with Mr. Rankin on
3/6/64, and Mr. Rankin advised there was no objection to the
discontinuance of the surveillances. (Copy of 3/6/64, memorandum

attached. Filed in 105-82555-2587, numbered eiqht).

The physical surveillance was discontinued at
10:00 a.m,, 3/9/64. (See attached 3/9/64, Dallas airtel. Piled
in 105-82555-2582, numbered nine). -

Removal of the technical and microphone installations
from Mrs. Oswald's residence and the nearby surveillance location
was completed at 2:30 p.m., 3/12/64. (See attached Dallas airtel
of 3/18/64. Filed in 105-82555-2688, numbered ten). ..-

By memorandum W. A. Branigan to Mr. Sullivan of 4/7/64,
it was stated that a report had been prepared at Dallas by Special
Agent Milton L. Newsom, dated 3/23/64, which set forth the results
of the technical and microphone surveillances of Marina Oswald. It
was recommended that the report not be sent to the Warren Commis-

sion since the pertinent information from the sources had been

... sent to the Commission by separate letter as the information was

received. The point was made that there was no objection to
~giving the report to the Commission but if it was made a part of

-4 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to M. 3allagher o
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT ’
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

the public record, it would be apparent to a reader that the
information came from a technical surveillance. Mention was made
that even though the coverage was placed in response to the
Commission's request, it did not appear that the Commission
specifically asked for the technical surveillance. Therefore,

if there was public criticism it would be directed at the FBI
rather than the Commission.

Director Hoover wrote on the memorandum "I agree
reluctantly because Commission seems to be intensively alert to
embarrass FBI as evidence in recent list of interrogations
addressed to us by the Commission.” (Copy of 4/7/64, memorandum
is attached. Maintained in Special File Room, 105-82555-3144,
numbered eleven).

Regarding the allegation that the FBI bugged
Mrs. Oswald's hotel room while she was in Washington to testify
before the Warren Commission, no indication has been found of
this. Appropriate files have been reviewed and checks have been
made by Supervisor H. W. Porter, Analytical Research Unit of
the Intelligence Division. -

what the Warren Commission staff member may have had
in mind when he told the "New York Times" that he recalled being
told that Mrs. Oswald's hotel room was bugged when she was in
washington is that the Washington Field Office prepared a series
of letterhead memoranda regarding Mrs. Oswald's stay at the
Wwillard Hotel in February, 1964, which were furnished to the
warren Commission. The source of most of the information in the

letterhead memoranda*wa~fﬁyjﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁgmﬂwﬁwwﬁfﬁ at the hotel. He was
{dentified in the letterhead mcmoranda as "WF T-1." One of the
letterhead memoranda, dated 2/20/64, set forth extensive informa-
tion attributed to "WF T-1" regarding long-distance telephone
calls made during the stay by Mrs. Oswald’'s business manager,
Jim Martin, and her lawyer, John M. Thorpe, who were with her on

' ipformats ~htained was of the type readily avail-
P e el e e ate el but to someone unfamiliar with
investigative technigues 1t might appear as having come from a
telephone "bug." (Copy of the washington Field Office letterhead
memorandum of 2/20/64, and its cover airtel are attached. Filed

.. in 105-82555-2223, numbered twelve).

.

ACTION: For information.

YN JKH ?]'éc)

| .

;2




The Warren Commission was advised of the FBI | |
wiretap placed on Marina Oswald's residence.
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Jeporied by Ex-F.B.I. Oificial Files & Com. -
.. : — . e e Gen. Inv.
o o - | ' :  Last week, for example, the fdent.
le Soys Warren Commu:uon_ The bureau ad not deal with | ME B acknowledzed that one tnspection
" Wes Not Teld of Action jrs reporied fasiure to inform of {is ugcn.l.s_.hzd..dcf.troycd. -
b Af L ; Denth ) ::E.r cmlrttﬂ_C_fLm_r_t}_ission o! the within Lours of Oswai?'s death, Intell.
) - AHer €4, ent - ropping edort, and a an allegedly threatening jelier Leboret
1 - - yoEE .spol-esman szid he would he he had received from O:swald L‘ 0:. id |
. - e T T W . . unabie 10 go dbeyond the state- less than a month before M. | egol Covn.
gy JOUIN M. CRCWDSON * - ment, . Kennedy was shot. Pion. & Evel.

Joseph A. Buii, & third lawyer
who served is Aan assistant
counsel to th= Vearren Commis-

sion, said tolzy in 2 telephorne

Spec. lave e
T10ining e

Not in Testimoay |

None of the volumes of testi-
mony or evidence puliished by

Eaesial & Th” New YR4 Tires

'AVASHINGTON, Oct. 28—The

Federal Burcau of Investigation f .
Telephone Rm. .

tapped the teisptones and
buzgec the Jiving quarters used
by Marina Oswaid alter the

L

t assa2ssination of Fresident
Kennedy, it failed to report
either the fact of the surveil-

‘he Warreh~Lunirissien €on-

q_,:-ir. gny hint thal commission

xyers vere told bv the F.E.L
ol ite surveillance of Nirs. Os-

wald, whick the fo;mier official
said took

the Dalias area v'nere she and

piace §n and srouna;

interview from his Long Beach,

tif. office A-.at_he. too, was
certain Le never t.ad beern told
abcut the e ectronic surveil-

lance of Mrs. Qcvisla.

fance or its prodnct to invest- her husbhand Jved. said, be ° wouid never have'
stars for the Varren Commis- I Thetfoomer ofiicial's assertion vpﬂ'ﬂlilifd the F.B.1. 10 use
[

sion, acce:Ging to s formaer
lf.ﬂ_.l.@"lﬂil- -

- 1" The ofiiclz!, ‘wno was closely
Hinvetved with the jnurstigation’

coaductz by the burcau in
the wiks of the aszas;ination,

s3i”? that the elecironic surveil-,
teaea wses Imslnutec oo 0.a|
Tars, Osmld‘

Ru-:lan-torn
si.otly #itzr her husband, lee
Fiarvey
ae tI:¢c princit.sl subyCt 3 ML
. Kennedyr's musiitl.

Oseld, “ars ddertified,

was supnonced by key commis-
sion connycl and jnvestipaiors,
:'iho s:;ldn in‘ izlenhone inter-
jviews thaimily~Tould not re-
member havins
hirs.

ser-ed as an sssistant rounsel
to the commission, s$+:4 1hat
if tha former official’'s account
was gccurat, “t siriles me
ss horrible” that {he commis-

_ heer told that -
Osvaid’'s  conversations
_ hafi bren moniiored. |

]. David W. Belin, 8 lawyer -
- from_Dos_doincs Joviawho

such techniques i its investiga-
tion oa behaif of the commis-
sion.

Mr. Ba"! added, howevef, that
te did rocall having been to'd
(kat the bureau had bugzed
(te hotel room that Mrs. Os-
wald occudied on aer visit 10|
Washinaton 19 testily before
the compmission. =

That bugiivg
t:rmed Sy the formes
wnn s2id shat it hac proguced
nolhing appaliruy refatea WO
the invesiigalion &t hand.

in Ks

Director $56C’Y e

-

“he surveillance, the formcr‘ The buseau donied

sion ‘wes ieft uniformed.

offiizl  said, cortinued for. - : hara tatement this efierroon that
‘“?OM months” _iftcr the death| bfﬁ;fﬁ"?”;‘&;?%,:”ﬁﬁ i+ had conducied clectronic e
o GMr. lernedy on Nov. 22, 2’ [rmer dseistznt commissiod eavesAropping ona MTs. oswad' . . = -
1903, mdbthc kilhing of Oswald| counsel ar 4 pow 8 Chicago tt her Wzshington hotel. o
himeelf 1370 days lzicr by Jack, V2 ury of wh.o <sid that '\'helh';.r Tre disclosure that the s’ '
y<te ' veilance of Livs. Oswald contid-

L ‘{{‘:by. a Dallas rugbtciub opera-i
; . |
~ put the former offictal sald;

~ that, 10 the b2st of jus secollec.:

"I tjon the survAilance rever pro-.

duced any informaiiey fral 8-
parently buie cinecidy on O+
viald's raotives or thel suppoits

\pd tne suspivions n<id by some

FHE ofiicisls that Le had
ber3 inveluec i a Corspirac
aszinst the sresidsnt’s ble. b
v7as tho:e surticivig, the {,m.
or officic] sad that promgied

the surveil.ance of Mrs. Osweld
had corae cul “positive OT nega-
tive” <h: panel should have
veen silovfd Lo WPFIED vwaaleve
er infnrmauon was g.eaned.
. TLe CONNissION, narmec tor
il:'.a:'l Warren, the late Chird
'Justice who actcd &s its chair-
'man, was set up by p:esident
*opnson witnhin 2 week of e,
Ken1edy’s destn with instruc-
sjons to delermiine the circim-
stances that susrourced the as-

wod at least throuph February,
1064, tiie monut Ia whicn _ﬁshe:‘"’"n P?‘t e e e
ccetified befo e Ul.e commission, Star-News

(. ised questions noovlL the IOCI;;(New York)

‘itir.-ns wiere— i F.P.L placs
buzging devices ard t2nped theork Timnes 32 2e-d

.rlepnunes referred o0 by the reet Jowrnal o

former official. *
i T ¢ T . ﬁlltlw&‘ mﬂﬂﬁl’ P — et
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the barcats 10 idste it eluee gassination. |

Aroni€ Ycoverace” of blis, O The commission’'s r¢port was | Date,

v did. fnitially heralded and subse- - |

“he T.U 1 said In s s{alomcats quently d:lended by most of ’

Hhis prtenw oo thatt had *‘rone those who prenared it 35 & '
dicted 1 cloctronic survels deofinitive assersnirnt of i1 of
lance 6f atine Oswell's resid- the eviC.Gee<t0 1n the hands | -- e |
cnce §roin Fepo 24, 1404, to of Fedeoal agun..es and oLners | : T
\iarch 12, %4, vased enn (15,22 reiated Ip S0 concavalie " e . E
w;itlca apriuver o fithe Alior- Iwey 0 Alr hernedy’s death. . Co s

Ahe former F.B.IL offrcial's
arcount of tne wirhhoiing of

. | . ‘ -

1,0 wrctep ard husoing du?a' ) - : 4/ |
\frs. O:wald, huwceer, | l D-

ot the o - ﬁ?’édwﬁ l l

94t she ecidenre made & e | _ .

|ic fo the eunpmssioie W : | L |

thRN COrPric. e | R |

- nay Genesst of  re W e |
Glarc3”
‘the Governmest contrnded
{hor that in “autional saruaiy”
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Honoradble J. Leo Rankin, Genoral Councel of the Pregidont's - 0\
- _Commisslon on ths assassinction of President Fennedy, called and siated \(
theco matters in rezard to Lirs. Soarina Cewald and Jarice erbort Siartia, \,_ E_f)
« . ot cetera, are doveloping very rapidiy and the Yurasay haz boen very gcod . .
- about getling reperts to the Cousmlsolon, Ile mtuted tho tulcg bowantedto -~

« -~ 85& mo about seemed to bo goincthing e felt he ousht to take ud with mo N
- directly. Ee slated the problem {s thatl Marina Cawald §& now Mvingatths = -
- Tord's and presumably tho Cocuziiseloa 18 going 40 want her back ong of SR
. - ‘taose days and be, Rankin, presumed 1knew akbout the Nixon matter, too,  ° -
. becauce I had written them about 1t. 3ixr. Jonkin etated Ea voull lote to have
* +  her just run out on ua, which s always a possibillty, particalarly cownin
.i. .Lallas, and he was wondering about a slake out on her which wwould watch - o
hor and see wiio is visiting her Jor a while, Lir. lankin stated ha hatedto
-« recomziacnd it or urgo it in view of tas expense lavoived, Iackoed hic bow e
- long ho would anticinale it readining on, and Ay, Renkin stated b2 thought
it would be according to my judgraent. = - oL

v -"“:i;;' o P | - ’ B '. |
-770 77 Itold2ir. Tiankin that wo plan to Intervicw hor tocay, that we kad =+

wanied to do £0 last weck but the lawyer {or ilobsrt Qcwald was up bore in .
-, Washingion and asgked us beiore ho left Callas i we would posiponoe any intore
- view with Airs. Marina Cewald until ke got vack frozs ths hearinzup herein =~ &
Washingtca as ghe was exhausted. § stated I would surniss that k2 wouldta - -
back thero thias morning as I thouzht Rovert Oswald {inished up withthe
1.;, Commigsion Lict Friday. I etated we will want to Interviaw hobert, too, &3
. we aro fatorected in the Nixon anzla that daveloped and also tha afiafr she .
rete .. bag with Liarting that wo plannad to coaduct the interview of hor today i sha
o —io avalilitlo and also of 1lotert Cswald If ha is avallabla, dir. $i2nhia stated
Coiimee —$h2y B5kted Liobert Cewald wiyy he did not tell tham about 1t and ke £24d ko solt e

coved —tho Comralscion would probably know about that, but in all hiz ewswers were ¢ -'f

T

o ——sCmerally vory good, - - kS
n“"-—__._.__ .« o ' | ';.'.,‘ - :! *‘ | P P- PN ﬁr"'"'—---l‘ -—:—-:...; A gy

i ——7°F 1-BMoplLolmes . . . N\ o/ NOT LECOLOED
toemmm——.._ . 9EHedm (10), .. . 129 FLB 271964 N
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“i . s 1 ptated tho taiag ia tho \ixan maiter which cocs ot exactly ring sound
- with ae §5 kaowing the backgroand o1 Leo Lurvey Oswald and Bis 2aK2BD

7 tempommonmn-r, ct cotera, how tac wile would be avle 1o lock hisi in a butluroom
at bls kiekisg tha door Jowa Dcaust Lio nave evideace O: naving a8

. all day with
sr, sankin coruzentad also that e had beat ker ap oo ozcasion. |

~ “yiolent tedpCT. T
. 1etoted taal 15 the oaly augle of taat story <nich Gia not seora to bold water. 1
" stated sha ncver mentioncd it tous ot any tizie nor did Rosert Gewald mention
.- fttoas ang that i8 way we wanied to guestion her acain beccuee w3 tove not talked’
; ¥ to her siaco ghe appeazed beiore tas Coriziisalon and, ©f COUTeEC, I.ohert Uswald
- .- wasg hore ia Y-asainglon. I giated it s a fact toat :ichard Yizon wes o Dallaa

- .. pometime {n $3u3, £nd Mr, Fanidn ctated it was Loveraber 21st, tho day be.ore
v/ the assasslnation. I stuted hixion Was {~vited to receive S50€ award 2nd Lac to
carcel cat and he got dcwn to Dallas just tho éay belore the cesaassination2ad
the question is, WS it at that particalar time, 26 416, Uswald's story puryorts, -

that £ae locked Lee Oswald intls atbroox. I stated that did not piake 52036

:,1)1. tomoi T | .
.t 0§ ptated we can, of cource, .tako out the place where hizrina Cswald -
15 now living aad find ot who G roing ia aud oat to £33 her at this ncw place,

o but my quection iz, apnroxiately EOW log €Ces Lile FELIA apticicate walkling. ¢ -
1 h e BeE Jiapkin stuted ke would leave that to =iy judgment. 1 etotod 1 woald thins
L * - f woan intorview her today, U tas nev lowyer allows ud {0 ¢o £0 aad wo Lave
: - noobjecticn i ko sants to be preeint eved, oad also lozert .swald, that as - -
*, . 600028 We {{nisa those two interviews and cet the facts acd cnless there are
- pome other anrles, that pgerticulas anzls will then be eretty well houiled up aad
k7 wa could get tie Inforxation to tac Coarzission cestainly by tre midcle of thls
week., Xz, Roasin gtated that woald ©8 veTy heloful as they aave i..artin cowming

voluntarily beiore the Cor: (nformation

| .al-sion ca Thurscay £0 if xa ccald got that anlls
- -pefore that, it weuld be Lolplal. I stated we can Go that and in the meantlize we

© ... ¢can pat the surveillaace On J.arina Cewald. .~ T O

'I'ﬂi:.;‘; i - . T . , . ‘ g - ,. * . ,

Fooahe ¢e. Rantin steted that onc thinz the new lawyerT, reierzie (phorctic),
with both Fozert and mariea and while toey Love the

did was to bring tho cortracls

7% asual provisions, ho also hasg the right to di

=77 paatier he shoula lcarn (rrespectiva of tao clicot-lawyer relatio H

DT $jcRenzio assured 2ir. Parkin ard the Commission o would r:aizo {=1l end

wy g coaplcio disclosure of anytaing a2 discovercd, 60 . swo will

ey get full cooperation from LicKenzio, I &tated thiz fellow Joha M. Thorud is
coztending he 18 bher lawyers . . N PO CHER P S o
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Lo Memorandur for Aessrs. Tolson, Belmoot, fiosen, Sullivan, Evang, D2 foach
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e Mr, Jiankin statod be bas conies of letters {rom Thorne to i-artin and

-~ jnope he 15 tercainating d.artin's relationshiy and tiere 15 anotner one to
. " aipg. biarina Uswald from Thorae in waick he prclosts tho tertsination of bis

; ~. - employmesl and one from k.artin to tcth Tborna and L.rs. Oswald eaying ha -
e can't be tired. I statedIthougkt he had fssucaa gi=temaent this marning that
- .1 he 18 still ber vcontractural lawyer, " that while she has a risat to hire as mauny

" advisors as she secs fit, bo is etill hor “contractural IwFeT. T .1 ¢

-

o

>

brr »;r. FPapkin continucd that in 3’artin’s lettor he save h2 kas sold '

© . yarlous {nterests sach as TV righis to Tex-italia Film (phonotic) 2nd her

8 menioirs toa mazazine of Hazmourg, Gorn.ony, and he has eold the picture

;.. rights, et cetera. Jif. ~aniin glated ‘Chorne's leitor says they have enterad

. .. {nto coatracls {nvolving an exccss of $1590, 00V, go it can be s2en what is Involved.

s coransenied this is just a nacty shaxedown, potwithstanding her characlter;

- -« that these two indlviduals are coing everytiing in their power Lo maka 25 n:uch )

."* - raoney as they can oat ol ber 2nd tals applies to tie other fellow in New Yorx
connocted with Lee Cuwald's siother. - e

7 £ ' Mr. Rankin stated that while working on tals, ne woald e meto
+7, keep an eyo on this thing to sce whatier it looks at all lize this going to Led wis .
. “r. - possloly with any idea of trylag to get rid of siartin and Thornse, [ stated that '
w77 was within the rcalra of possivility. iur. iFanxin gtated it looks like Marisa 0
<t Oswald was proity qulck to do that, but on the other hand, Fobtert Uswald, jrom
LT the reports, is pretly strairiit laced and iT, i:ankin thoasht U ght did not waat
7 to get rid of thera, ho woadla not Lave tolercted thiz. Nr. sankin etated bz thougal

\ ... . maybo sbe got {n wita Cewald over in lussia tiag way and mayo9 othor things

. .+ have happencd over here, 2g Mir. ankin ctated it looks like from our reposis
L& .0 it 18 poseiblo goracthing went oa cefore ticy cxwad U3 to Vackhinuton altiscue o tho
L Secret Secvice ¢id not taink there wis any opportuanity, but be vas certainly leoilp;
" at her any chance ho bhad, 1 ct~ted thera was plealy of opportusity here in V/ach~
o4, .ington, &3 according to tho Scerct Service, s:artin and she stayed up to view
.70 television until the early bours n thy moralng 2od tad Secret Servico nun waad
st inthe corridor, 50 witat went on in (a3 TOUD nobody knows. Ietated itis”
w7, those anglecs we hope LG exrlore with her today. --Te Rankin statad wita v artin

'
|
. a

fr‘"'

. : L

) chasing har 2nd doing all teose thins with 4ig wife around, ko can imazin2 °
what ho ¢id when he was free irom his wife. 1 gtated he had no companction 80
s ’}_" {ar as his wifc was ccacerned a3 they were opei and above boara with tic wile
R {n the house. I stated it §s an uniortunate tainz, but what worzies me lsta

-- ~ possibliity of a leak gotting out on tils as to tae backercend of the Cswald wozian
GRGRE and ifartin, et celera, bacause thosa people are talking aroand down tacre in

L Pellaa, il (b WHeatd g unfortunata £o 1%370 it got oat before the Cornnissicn
| -0z S
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LU0 T Mir, Raniin asked if | Cicn't think that business about hor bz - .
o willing to be Martin's nisiress was a elrunze thing, and I stated I a:d; tihat -

e 8t ghows Cortainly the comnleta lack of oy cairacter and tho tainz that also -
- lwpresced mo was, i you looZ at tho pletare of L'rs. diarins Oswald when
3*“{ " this happened and the blctare of her aftervards, 1t i alinoct like two diff2rent

A pedrls, as fa the second picture of her she i3 pee wueitractive, but tha first -

s+ . picturo in Pallas, wihon this Occusrrea, shows her as glopny and vaaitractive;

..~ but somebody got hold of her 2ad get Ler {Ixed up ans that protably put iccas
¥ into ber head als0, ] 6lated thare 18 no wuestion tity fcllow iartin wvag Laxiny
4 - love to her, and tha thiny aboat bayinz a house and civorcinz his wife, altiouzg -
: 1+."1dld not kxpow if ha was serious, was 2 prososition and, of ccurse, kawas - -
N prodably courtinz uson her Lonty Lo by tke hiouse. 1 statad there was o forco,
;W -t but complete willinsnassy unoa Bor and Lig part, ard this Juet maikes Lor cat as o
A prefty Questicradle character. I stated that kind of thing if it gets out Lefora
ce it 13 palled dowa and tho Comussion reaches a conclusion 28 $0 waat and vhat

=" . pot to balfove, would bo bad, 1 eletad why sha Gid not tell us xboat tiis Nivosn
¢ - Dalter, Idld not kncw as eh3 told u3 ahout tho Genzral Vialter e.utter, - 1 ETIS
. Btated ruy reacticn to tals businces aboat locklng Lea Cewald $a the batorcom
;15 that there {g 8Cmielainz fiehy hero ecause ghe just woald net ke able to <o .
+ - thls because he had L2at her u» oa occasieon, was pasty to bker, kadabad
R disposition, and could J2Ve goltcn out by breasing ¢he windaw or Kickingz the - -
. «* -door down and she would Eava beza periectly holslavs and, further, ‘che left S
L.52 out what he did theoan, as I don't thir- ne would kave tulion it calizly., Igtzted
.- 1 46 a fact Nixon was there the €ay toioro the acsausination “nd ft willboa ..
i Gengatforal story becauso ha 5 a foru:er Vice Precicent and very antje- - -
2, communist apd ceneral Walker is anticomciunist and {hen tho cresidont of

A a | P-4

.z the United btates was thepe, tited It 1s such a thins that you could enlazoa og -

J_"f-;ﬂ_. - -. 1t and have sowe Sensatlonzl storics, juat lika tho slory of Dorotay oileallea j
Wil about the MBI furnicshing assistance to HuYy, that upen reading tae article, vou

Y.y 17 could see it dozc not gup:ort the hezaline, bt you have down there ia Dallug

Y ir theso “bleedins hearts” and "gobsistors” Lo willzzilen, who will blow Eyorys
; thing up as much as they caa. [ comumented I kad 2180 wondered where Life 5
;< Magazino got that plictozraph of Leg Ogwald with the guns, bat 1 undarstany Y
<. thoy got 8t from the Dallag Polica Legortment. I stated my fizst krowlsdze .
P @ |

. ‘ - -
"
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W88 when may attentlon was called to it by the Hcaret peopls Lo had 2n
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SR vance copy as onad of them called me and wanted to kno

W Wa0 was glvinz it
L i lirs. Cswald sold i, that {s ono thing,
4 bat &f the Dallas I ave it to Liie, it wags Fublle property, and I acviscd

o ) pconle they cugat rot to elir &nything up on it, 25 weo dld not know
'_' '? “whothor tao Dallas Polico gava it ot or if &:ra. Cswald sold §¢ and ¢ £k s0ld

Lo 8, 1t would be subject to copyrigit, but U glven out by & law enforcesent asencty,
Lo 8t would not e eubject to copyriznt, AN ) L e

., M

A : L : . _ I:__ - ‘- ij, A _‘f‘{
4w b : * SR T e .
e~ :,. B \ |
W= 1 M. Rankin tlited he underetood froc my Ictter that the M

. really sccuied to orizinote from iartin who had been told

- , - I statod also Marina told it to nokrt when he vent to the grave with her, s0 it

# - came froa those two sources. | £lated 1 ¢id not think we got it from X-artin but
% from Robart. Mr, canhin stated that Liartin {he Szme day told F:obert, bt cid

.-.?

'+, BOlL Gay how lonz ke Lad knowa it. X giated the orizinal in:

- - wag from RoLoxt who'was tola it Ly s-trinu 2nd also by &
-« Miartin about §t. I co.c uiented that why they
. did not Znow. I asied U hoberl Cswald waa qucestioned as to ttat a3xect, and
o+ M. Pap'dn glated he was and ka said ke thouzit the Cor

oL 3 ramisslion kiow §t, 1
..~ stated thoy are going $00 much on “Sguianidon all the way throu:sh, 1 stated
T e that 18 wha

what worrics mo ag it 6preacs oat end gats to b &4 web alisost, I ctated
-1 we have been chccking carelully in liexico City 2nd have aciitional ajgents covy -
‘i7" thero and evory one wo run out fizzles out, but the aver -

sge Lexfcandnmy .
- .+ opinfon i3 a pPsycholozical lar as thoy bave visicns preoably of gettiny Lioney
4 or baing broasht up for {estimony, but zo far thore 13 no coniirr:ation of tha

3, b varlous angles, bat we bave added roen In Jexico to try to got that cleanedup

» . within the pext weet or tco days, Eut fonctalng mores coxaes up every day,. .-

wr YmI .
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R S -r. Hanin stzated {n connaciion wIith the gtaks >
S et fudgment, but belora torminnting it, to lct hia; know, S
¢+ . not want to run up too rauch espense, I stated If wo can get tha {ute
oo - we will get that and we fany waat to talk to this lavy

+ .. @8.6000 4B we got that we will have the facts which
4y - - stated we will taea gct it to hiw, .r. Yanhig, o
.. then wart to COncilor getting her baci: Gualckly and gettine it on record, ad?
.. inthe mieantlo.e gha i3 golng to be wralng articles and books apy ebe s boazg

.2 tofnclude this Svbyon thlig
- down, $t will tocorie &

iselon does net kave it Bailos
- to-digcuss thinrs viith hi
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*ip the \Walker cage as fn the assazsination, because of ths mutll:.tionof the
.- bullet, there are many shnilar p.ar<s and you certasnly could draw the coaclusion
- it was tho eirae gun, Lut it is one of those {ost2ncos waere you can’t say yoa

. aro 100% sura. L e | ;o
) :: 1_,..‘ | : R . : - © e :.
. . #£7. Ranakin stated there was onz other thing « Xic¥enzie told hisa that -

they hid mada a suzgoestion to the Yords that Decla Ford be ber now manaJer.
1 stuted everybody is going to muove in on her and thera will protably be sone
R Olaers movo lu from other parts of the country, ani 20inT the charactor sze
-~ . i taey need only to invite bier out and eatertain hes a liitle and sa2 wouli
T procauly go bocauce sho 1s her owan irce 2-ent now. | '
o . ’ . * ' _

P , r " - - }."-

RAER A ~ Lfr. Ttankin stated he thousht it well to check from a stake out what

kind of pcople are visiting her when che does not know £he 15 undor sarveillance.
| i stutcd we cun aleo consider getting a telephono tan in tiere bocause there can't
i beany trial co any information would not be excludad in a trial, bt if Eometouy

- Wers golng to bo tricd it would be a difforent thing. 1 siated we will zet on it

.ot rigat away,. - | |
., 1 "i . - . N Coy, - T ' . & . . r .
- ‘-bi'" s | v . LA - . . * . - ', -~ : ' ' :
» v . . T . - . . : P b " : | . -
cooo 130D L s S I
. .-J,‘.F,.i_ . . : ;' : i - . ] , i} e i ) o ea T a - .. - . .
A 1 called 2ir. Joseph Sizco in tha Coxestic Intellinence Divicicn and . -« -

N adv}scd hiry of 24ir. Rankin's call and g Cesire to have, {f pocsivla a stake ot
»ute o of the place whero Mrs. Marina Tswald §s nosr lHvine and ke is vei-y apxidzsto
- krnoyw who niay be ¢oin~ in ond cociiny out of that olhece sealng her I3 viess o!

« ', theturoll aboat hor seductioa and 2150 I think wo ouszht to ceasidar placing

5 .+ - 8technlcal 0a the paone whors she'is now Mving. Ialso siatod that Callag
f., | ghcuid be adviced that we want to set &r8. Oswald Interviewed tozay, thot wo '
BN had‘h:vld olf Licauss of tha request ¢f her new lawyer and I underciand frocy
-t Rawiin ho s02ing to b2 a pretty decent fellow, that we ouzht to seo her today and
LR got tha detalls of the Nixon thing, | , S S I LU
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o I etated the Commission wante to bring her back hero beiore tﬁenz and

L - thoy will just &3 goon 2s wo get this laformation froz our fnterview with uere I
Siae o stated I'thouskt we ought to dnterview Robert Gswald also as to the Nixon thicg
s+, = becauso she told hica aboat it whea he went out to the grave with hor. 1 sioted

_-_; the first person saa told was i.artin w20 wids her buslacss manazor and ;;.::;o -
© .. had rcl:stl:)nf.' with hor. 1 etated Azartin §s under subpoena to Le back hera ™
«. - - before the Commiosfon 50 I doubdt if we can interview him or if wo dis whetsar °

B : h? would say anytning, but I tiink wo should futerview ber ang snowort aad have
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Sater than wedncsday 50 oar mianpower will not be tied down with purveilling her

- ' . - Fobr'.mry o4, 1904
E L:emorendun for Messrs. Tolson, Ecluicnt, Yosen, Sulllvan, E'-Vimﬂ. Doicach ”
é_r-;,, - z ' ' ""* S . ) ' B " I o L o PR ﬁ. . :- o
» Dellag wire that In at once as wo ouit to cct this sauterial to the Comurnission not

aad to aloo try to get a tecknical in. Itold Air. Sizoo it will roa ustil tacy subde
poend Lier back hielore tae Cocalssion as I suzsested to Jlankin it ought to 1ast

only as long &y It takes us to pet tae inforcatioa to the Coinmicsion. [ otated
" she did not tell the Lo.umisalon 2nything atout it, tiat Robert did, bat ghs aid -

not and thuy want to aall §¢ dowa zud this co-called gedaction thut tocs plice

7 atthe hotel, but wa catht to get dotalls of that fromu kel toduy and st 2ay cther

details we can irom nchort and then we cucnt to get that by lIctter to the
Cozunission not Litor than Wednecdzy, 2:r. 51200 stated it would L2 a diserect

survelllance unknown to her to cee wioo cores and goos to sce hor, 1 stated
. also §f ehe comes out, whero end goes, tnat it 1required dizcretion. 1told

r Tl g

0iz00 to £lso sce teal Dalu*.s has a-u.!ic,leni. rianovwer Sor tho physical sure"
velllanco of hor and tha people cominr to tao Luoase ouzal to be foilowed to £es
who thiecy are. I ctated her new lawyer, zicienzie, kas suzgested tais man

, she is liviog with now becons bier basloess agent. 1 slated what tuo Corasiigsics
‘{5 concorned about is this sudden dEV(.ltmeeuf. as {9 ber coaductioa and hixon, -

as it ey leak ocut. Itold oleoo to ot hold of Callas aad to get started o it
right away. air. Slzoo otated Le wmld. I
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" uNI\ ) STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU.ZICE

FE;\ SAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATL& }

In Reply, Please Refer t ‘ WASHINCTON 25, D.C.

File No. (S) 105=82555 February 24 1964
’

W

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL -

LEE HARVEY OSVALD
INTERNAL SECURITY - RUSSIA - CUBA

Marina Oswald, wife of Lee ilarvey Oswnld, is
currently rcsiding at the residence of Hr. and Mrs. Declan P,

—~Ford, 14057 Brookcrest, Dallas, Texas.

¥r. and Mrs. Ford have telephone service under
telepbone number AD 9-50642. |

fe have received a request from the President's

Comnnission on the iZssassination of President John F,

Kennedy for & tcchnical surveillance regarding llarina Cswald.

Accordingly, it °is requested that you suthorize installation

of 2 tezkaical surveillence gt the Ford residepce wnere
arina Oswald is currently residing or at any other acdress
to which liarina Oswald may move in the future.

Respectfully,

7ﬁkﬂ?ﬂ“ﬁLA)

Ixn Edga;\Hoover
Director

. AK)
APPROVED _!ﬂ

DATE _ &/

SECRET

GnllP 1 -
xcluicd rom automatie
townprading nud

‘eclnsoificntion

O-delr ealiiaslunanr s ¥4 @

ey
defedt  aw §
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UNRRECCHDED COrY }MU.L
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LT * Nonorable J. Lee Renin '_ T = e L%
SRR Gcnﬁral Cmms:* | : L R X © - -
PR ? $ T o bq o T
et odee President's Commissfont. T . b ! S - A
. '.:5".:,:-‘; .. I‘JD . iﬂll#trlﬁ P2 4 A 'ﬂﬁuc’ l‘. L. '_ «1 | :, . . 'w- : - . g """': |
. WashinZton, D C. - | | T 2
=3 , : .
.' rr | 'DC’QI’ l'lr Lhan%in: .
:?, i‘t :.-.; . . f"
IR ~ Leference i! 2ade to our dl..cz.!.ssmn or Fcbruzory 24, .
| .-*'ff'f " 1964 at mxicr 122 you rocicsted this Lurcou coulict CIIT0= o
L, prie e investicntion to deferzine the coatacts aad act vu:ics o
;;___Er_"-;t_- 0 ‘er. “‘_J-Ina vy, ‘_ld‘ L : o A
1 ? * . _ . ... AT 2 e ’ | ’ | \‘u
RIS Ve heove deternined that hgrina Cevald Los rcn'i:cd | N\
EOE o lLonie at 627 Deltline lood, Licio: “.son, Texts, vwaich is _ S
1ocazed u,;;...oj,.z... tely cirhitesn nilcs iTou Lallas, Texas, _l'ac o
.ave learied siariza ugwal ""'oa....nl,,f will Lot Love into %:is
y 1:\,{::1 nouse until sviietiile curing tac weciend of Fabi 1ary 29 !
rei 1, 1064, inasiucn as cic nos not yet pircaascd O
.*:::r*...c'c..t urmt e, Lo h::::.! &l anzointiia T-'I.t.l her acttoru ’
T w2llizl A, .iglicnzie, to 20 to Fort lorth, Teang, Fourun r,/ 29,
£1064, Tor th ¢ purpose o.. plc 2i: 13 up soie r.uacy aonated to Leed in'
t.aat city, - | e ;
EREC AN N S ' L ;
S T 7 o Onr eoversge of Marina 0s214d on rc»m;ry 2-; 1904, -
. bs. o dis scloscd lLer only ColLicts, \;11; the cCey 1103 OF our i, 'cnt... . i
e m;crv:lcv'cc her o thot cay, were vith Ler :.:to'*.:;a 'S, g
LDy e 4T Wiilicn A, liclenzie and uir, L::z:r/ Bzor, wao is i, ....z..xc's.
r\,*‘ 1aw pertucr, . | ]
%*‘f o Oud coveraZe of Marina Oswald on rcbruary 23, 1)64

- ......(.i*clo sed she visitea a furaj ture store aud s apoliance s‘corc
in thhc.I'L"'OI'l 10535, at vuich tiie sic wob. ’3Lc°*';"‘ 11ed "3 "'C'r
" T 1
_ _"Il cnild c. uccl...n P, Fords i COALTRLS WCTS Oous ‘31“-'04 UJ
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" | BOﬂorable Jo Lcc A\ Jnki.n _ . \ j-
. - .- Marina Oswald on February 25, 1964, from 2 p.n. to 5:20 p.n,

... . her attoraoy, .icury Licer, apecred at tie Ford resicence at - oo
oo 207 pe.m, widd departed the residence at approxiuately 5:45 peme -
ey A AR AR . e

*

o T L At approximately 8:47 p.u, a man end voman driving an .
~*, v autorwbile rejistered to i, Isaac Don Levine, R.,F.D, 1, Waldorf,
o0 Maryland, visitca tiie Ford residence. This counle rcerainca at
"5 the Ford residence until epproxizctely 11:20 poz., lebruary 20,
. . 1964, We have proviously peen in coittact with ire Levine at -

e . which tiue he told us that he plauned to intervicw larina Oswald
" iLconcerninz a possible contract to vrite a book concerning her, |
L. Page 1546 of "iho's liho in Ancrica,® Yolume o2, 1962 = 1Y63, ©
-..1° . coztaias a biographic sketca of Isaac Don Levine, --: ..
Cur coverage of liarina Oswald on Pcbruary 26, 1964,
--i'cvcalcd cae 1cit the residence oi beclen Ford anproxiuately - - -
-, party then procecded to thie office of ilarina's attorne{, R
Cxm - Williaoa A siclicnzie, Ficelity Union Lite Luildinr;, Dallas, Tcxase
. Thercalter, .lerina, her child, irs. rford and an uaknowvn indivicual
U7 who is believed -to be ilr, ilcicazic entered aa autozouvile registercid
t2 .ir, lMcidenzie aad procceded to Fort wortn, Tclase Altcr pariing
B taelr car, tie sroup procecded to koou 707, ledical Arts Duilding,
, \ " ° Port wWorth, Texas, which is occupicd by Pr. Louis A, Saunders,
o L.iccutive Qccrctary for the Fort Vorth Arca Qounticil o7 Clwurcics,

2:50 polle ncco:nndinnied by hier zaall cuild angd .irs, Ford, 1hLe

1 - - At asproximately 4:45 p.t., February 26, 19C4, ilarina -
Lt . Oswald and her party entered tihie autoiobilce regfistercd to ..
o gir, leXenzie and proceceded to Gread Yrairie, Tesiase ‘lhe individual o
.oV o Lbelieved to be sir, Jicacnzie thea procecded to tae office ol -
Sy attoracy Jolw M, Thorne in Graid lrairic, Texas, vwiere he renainea

| - until aporoximately 6:55 pliite  Thcreaiter, tie Sroup returned to .
PR B Dallas, Texas. sarina Oswald, her cunild and lirs, Ford. tiien left
L the inaividual belicved to be lir, iiciicnzie and returned to the "> -
1\ Forc residences -
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Ay .step up our coveragze of larina QCswcld, lie stated the Connission
e contemplates bringing liarina back to lashington for further textimony
., . before tihe Couriission as soon as this bBurcau completed its intervicue
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AIRTEL

1703 DINECioR, FBI (105-82555)
ATTENTION: SICTION CHISP W, A. DRANEIGAN
FEO: SAC, DALLAS  (1C0-104G1) (2) ' '

RE: LI NASVIY OT//ALD, aka
IS « L = CULA

e tolenhona cnll irom Acsistant Dirxrector V. C,
SULLIVAN, 2/9/6G4, vacroln authorization waa given to dirsccatinue
physical survelllance of HARIIIA O5VALD, Sane digecontiruad 10:dd Al
this date. |

For the informatioa 02 the Durcau, tho Dalilas Otfice

45 xoceiviny daily roquesis {ron the VWarron Commigsinion 201 addl-

tiounl plans, photorrasphkinz of arcas, reviow of telenhon? recouvrds,
and various survoys. 43 O talis tin2, Z0 [f7ents 4in the acraqu ey
city aro woridn=z Zfull ting on this and relcoénd Casds. Lo30d ulon
tha requests for the pnast three veeliks, thore does not escon to Le any
pglackenisy of the amount of investirzation boinz rcuuvesied., Tor

that sycason, tho frents nresently acsipgned to Dallas on sipz2cinl

will Le retaived until such timo as 4t 18 posaible to zecleasa tihen,

UACB.
SHANYLIN . B

\4’~ Durcau
2.- Dallas
JG3:mfr

- (6)
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(Type in plain text or code) Lo
A IRTEL l ¢ 'f:] v, R ‘
(Priority or Method of Mailing)} l

" TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (105-82555) | S i &
FROM: 8AC, WFO (105-37111) (RUC) _ K (¢ .7

{
LEE HARVEY OSWALD

15 - R = CUBA
(00:DL)

) Re¥FOairtel 2/19/6G4 with enclosed LNl concerning
MARINA OSVALD's stay at the Hotel Villard, and Bureau
telephone call 2/20/64.

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies and for
DPallas one copy of a LHY sctting forth information originally
sct out in reairtel, 1Its inclusioa in LI form is per request
of rchutel call,

C1i7r | _ e | % .--,;i?_'; _-"':}
B e BNE R s o” A who furnicshed
' 3 ‘ identity is to be

protected,

@ - Bureau (Enc. 5)
1 - Dallas (100-10461) (Enc, 1) (AMRX)
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JFL:pap " ‘ R

(5) Y. o3
AIRTEL

R

Teeliptom, bolls y PnaTing ff ot ' 2 14
et /M#:(? W AP WY o - 4,

N (J-yw/:,t e 1 ,,_p_?f o / »oMAR & 1684 {ﬁ‘
I - - aﬁpm..-wv—-t.—-; N @ i{.pl-{ '('i' ' . | | : ;:.'*'

G Pa i 26 p Al g

Linea s Lo
Approved: 2

'/ﬂ.-""! ™

52 MAH 5 inc_i?;l(?oem in Charqo;’%j

Sent

. "'".--:' % opan, - e i Y "r‘;é "1’.1{‘:- ;67-'2' b *T;;--_.,.\ ‘::'i ‘/ ro ot -:“3 .P- »
A . O e e S i 29  plea s
W* &""\'_()’334:@, - . . om%S ‘bfﬂ *i b 4 - - *&



A

N ¢ S (h)__

»  UMT: STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU.  E
FEDPWAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINCTON 3& D.Cc. 20535

File No.

February 20, 1964

LEE HARVEY OSWALD .
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R ~ CUBA PR

'..]1

A e /
In letterhead memorandum dated February 19, 1904

&t Vashington, D,.C, and captioned as above, there is set

forth infcrmation obtained from WF T-~1 on February 19, 1064

concerning the stay of larina Oswald at the Willard Hotel,

Viashington, D.C., duriii the pceriod when sne testified before

the President's Commission on the Assassination of Prccident

Kenncdy, It will be recalled that a Iir, Jim Miartin, described

as her business manager, and a Mr, John_ M. ‘iborne¢, described

as her lawyer, accompanied Marina duriang her scay at tke hotcl,

In addition to that information, WF T-1l, who has
furnished reliable information in the past, also adviscd that
¥artin and Thorne, according to records made the following
loup; distance calls:

Mr, Jim Martin
February <, 19564

l, A ten minute call to Dallas, Texas, tclephone number
327-1188, dialed directly.

2. A 15 minute call to Dallas, Texas, approximately hetween
11 p.,m. and midnight, telephone number 327-0188, -

February 6, 1964

1, A 19 minute person-to-perceon call to a Purdy in New York
City, at approximately 3:20 p.,m., telephone number
986-8700,

«+2, A five minute call to Dallas, Texas, at approximately
6:23 p.m,, telephone number 327-0188, E




LYE HARVZIY OSWALD

3

1,

1.

A person-to-person call to Wanda Martin, Dallas, Texas,
at approximately 7:35 p.m., telephone number 327-0183,

February 7, 1964

A 12 minute person-to-person call to a Perdy, New York
City, at about 3:50 p.m,, telephone number 986-8700,

A 16 minute call to a Ted Purdy, New York City, at
approximately 11:25 p,m.,, telephone number 755-9647,

February 8, 1964

A six minute person-to-person call to a Ted Purdy, Ncw
York City, telephone number PL 5-9647,

An eight minute call to Dallas, Texas, telephone number
327-0183,

A 14 minuto person-to-person call to a Spearlebuxrg in

Easthampton, New York, at approximately 1ll1l:12 a.m,,
telepbone number 324-4180,

Mr., John ¥, Thorne
Yebruary 3, 19064

A five minute call to Grand Prairie, Texas, telephone
number 3€2-20608,

A 14 minute call to Grand Prairie, Texas, at approximately
11:19 p.m,, telephone number AN 4-1889,

February 5, 1964

A six minute call to Grand Rg4pids, ‘Texas, at approximately
6:28 p.m,, telephone number AN 2-2608,




LEE HARVEY OSWALD

February 6, 1964

1. A four minute call to Grand Prairie, Texas, after 6 p.m,,
telephone number AN 2-0039, _

2. An eleven minute call to Grand Prairie, Texas, subsequent
to the previcus call, telephone mnumber AN 4-1888,

3, An eight minute call to Minneapolis, Minnesota, at
approximately 11:11 p.m., telephone number 377-9176,

February 7, 1964

1. A seven minute call to Grand Prairie, Texas, telephone
number AN 4-1889,

February 8, 1964

1. A four minute call to Grand Prairie, Texas, at approxi-
mately 11:09 a.m., telephone number 262-2608.

¥F T-1 advised that he had no record of any long
distance calls made by Mrs, Marina Oswald while at the hotel,

WF T-1 also said that ¥rs. Marguerite Oswald, the
mother of the accused assassin, zlso stayed at the Willard
Hotel during her recent stay in Washington, D.C, According
to registration number ES5400, her entiry was recorded as 6:27
p.m, on February 9, 1964, her departure recorded as 2:23
p.m. on February 17, 1564, urs, Marguerite Oswald appeared
to have a number of well dressed Negro men visiting her room
during her stay. VF T-1 said he did not know who they were
or what they represented, but suggested they may have been
associated with Negro civil rights groups, VWF T-1l said her

bill was paid by her New York lawyer whose name he could not
recall,

PR wo 8T "
:xﬁff;ﬁzﬁﬁﬁfﬁ“'Jf
TP o Fove Y L .8 , Wy,
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period.

wF T-1 said that he mentionea to uarina Oswald and
1d was expected tO arrive

to Martin that Mrs, larguerite’C3vind

and stay at that botel starting tihat dav. He gathered from
the unfavorable response that he received that 1larina Oswald
and her mother-in-law did not get along well and that Marina

disliked Oswald's mother, D.C ’[‘(-_'-__,;-,f; .
ﬁrdly gave the appcarance

vwF T-1 said Marguerite*ﬁ
d to be in bright spirits

of a bereaved peErson. She appeare
‘ d she expectcd toO get sbout

and he had heard that she indicate
$25,000 for rights to a contemplated boox on LhLer experiences.

)~

WF T-1 also advised that reégistration E4284 in the
Carolina, indicated

name of Claude/Davis, Charlotte, MNortih ¢
that he was & 6@9221_522xiceﬂemployee; that he originally
yr? T-1 szaid that no in

occupied room 304, then room 739,
tine was recorded but that he felt Davis'waS*with the Secret

Service detachment with Marina Oswald whea she grrived and
wes assigned a room nearby her suite on the same floor at
first., He felt subsequent assignment to YOOI 735 was in
relation to the proiection of Yrs, Marguerite Oswvald, The
departure time on the reverse was stamped as 7:93 2.Me,

February 9, 1964.
’ D'g-

' “Y{F_/T-1 further said

neme of Carl/Hardy, Seattle, _
was a Secrct.Service employcc; that he o
time¢ was sndicated for

then moved to yoou 732, Acain ndo 1n
Hardy. WF T-1 said he belicved Hardy was part of the Sccret

Service detachment guarding Harina Oswald when ghe arrived
and was assigned a room rearby her suite on t+he same 1loor
at the cutset., He felt the subsequent room acsignoent may
have been 1n connection with protection of Urs., Hargucrite

Vashington, indicoted that he

- 4 -
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LEE HARVEY OSVALD

The stamped date of

Oswald, since roo& 732 was nearby hers.
orm was 9:27

departure ON the reverse of the registration
a.m, Oon February 13, 1964.

tration E£282 was in the

WF T-1 eiid +hat regis
Kentucky. WF T-1 said

name of Allen/Dickerson, Louisville,
L CCT sorvice enployee, that he

he b__c_a__lieverd,Dickerson was a CCTE vV
occupied Yoom 642, WF T-1 believed vickerson wals assigned to
the mother. Stamped departure time foT

the protection ol
.30 p.m., February 13, 1964.

Dickerson wasb 2-
D [ ] 2
.-.’"
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(Type in plaintext or code

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)

FROM: /ﬂﬂgsnc, DALLAS (89-43) (P)

__~ SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF
! [ PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY
‘~ DALLAS, TEXAS
NOVEMBER 22, 1963

AFO
©0: DALLAS

Re Dallas telcall to the Bureau, 11/13/75.

Enclosed is one copy each of the following:

A

{
Dallas memo of SA VINCENT E. J. DRAIN dated 11/24/6-/;

FD-302's dated 11/24/63; 11/24/63; and 12/21/63,
reflecting the interviews of JACK RUBY.

The following investigation was conducted to locate

, all interviews of JACK RUBY contained in the Dallas FBI f£197f ),

-~ EX-112 pregg (-2 = 11L&

Dallas general ingl disclosed fifteen references

to JACK RUBY under his true name and known aliases. A review

of these files disclosed RUBY was not personally contacted or

interviewed except as reflected in file 137-681.,0f which _fhew
Bureau has been previoufijly advised.

'J....@- Bureau (Enc. 4)
- Dallas E
DHI:daf

. (4) -

t NOV 1719715

»

| ZP R QV_______Z 6 1ng5 | Sent
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Q ‘ Special Agent in Charge
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DL 89-43

Dallas Assassination indices disclosed 145 references
for RUBY in files 89-43 (ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F.
KENNEDY): 100-10461 (LEE HARVEY OSWALD): and 44-1639 (JACK
RUBY). Interviews of RUBY were conducted only in file 44-1639
and were provided to the Bureau in Dallas reports dated 11/30/63,
 pages 13-18 and 160-163, and dated 1/8/64, pages 2-17. FD-302's
of these interviews are enclosed.. | |

One synopsis of the above interview on 11/24/63, was
located in a memorandum dated 11/24/63, and is also enclosed

for information.
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FD-202 (Rev. 3-3-49) ~ ( FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA DN
Y : - . ‘:

"'-I- “N-.._
al”

- .

Date _11/25/63 6 |

. JACK RUBY was advised that he did not have to make

a statement, thdihe had a right to talk with a lawyer before
making any statement, and any statement he made could be used

against him in a court of law,

RUBY stated he was born March 25, 1911, at Chicago,

1114nois, and attended the second year of high school but did

not complete that year of school. He presently resides at -

Apartment 207, 223 South Ewing, Dallas, Texas. He operates

the Carousel Club at 13124 Commerce, and the Vegas Club, 3508
Oak Lawn, in Dallas, Texas. His8 pame at birth was JACK RUBEN=-
STEIN, but he had his name legally changed toO JACK RUBY at
| Dallas, Texas, in 1948 or 1949. He has also used the name
-,  JACK LEON RUBY, He has lived in Dallas since 1947, living

‘k""' most of the time in Chicago, Illinois, before that time.
;ﬁﬁh_ a On Friday, November 22, 1963, after he heard that -
I i President KENNEDY had been assassinated, he placed 8igns - -

. on the doors of both of his clubs, that because of the

| death of the President, the clubs would be closed. He had
not planned on opening them again until after the President's
funeral, because he was ashamed that anyone would want to .

-~ participate in dancing or any entertainment after the assassi-

nation. On Friday night, he went to his church, Congregation
Shearith Israel Synagogue, for prayer, and remembered that
Rabbi SILVERMAN told those present that this tragic event
should make us all better people. He later went to a dell-
catessen and had some sandwiches made up, and drove dovmtown
and called Detective SIMS at the Homicide and Robbery Bureau
at the Police Department, to see if anyone there wanted the

sandwiches. Mr. SIMS told him they had all eaten, and the
sandwiches were not needed. RUBY explained that he has

operated night clubs in Dallas since 1947, and during that
time has become personally acquainted with many members of
the Dallas Police Department. The officers have been very
fair with him, and not one has ever put his hand out for even
one dime. He knew that the police officers were working

- very hard, and he just wanted to do something for them, 80

.- he thought he could help them by getting them some food.
After he talked with Detective SIMS, he decided to call
Radio Station KLIP in Dallas, to see if anyone there wanted

- /63 - DL 44-1639

Filo # — <7

| by Special Agent ..._!:- RAY HALL/J¢% ' " Date dictated 11/25/63
1o T voiicf /3 ol ———————
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DL 84-1639

the sandwiches. He could not get anyone to answer the

phone, 8o he walked over to the Police Department to

£ind someorne that could give him the phone number in the
room where the broadcasts were being made at KLIF. While

in a hallway at the Police Department, he saw the Officers
escorting OSWALD, the man who Killed President KENNEDY, down
the hall to an assembly room. He had never seen OSWALD be-
fore, and did not kmow him. BHe noticed thLat OSWALD had a
black eye, and his face was scratched, and heard OSWALD
mymble something as he passed by him., OSVALD was in the
assembly room for & few moments, then was brought back down
the hall and taken upstalrs. He later returned home, where
he watched television broadcasts about President KENNEDY

and the assassination, and read the newspzper articles about
4t. The following morning, he drove down to the spot where
President KENNEDY was killed, and spent atout an hour there,
talking for some time with Police Officer CHANEY, who was on:
duty there. After that, he returned home where he read news-
papers and watched television. When he was alone, he cried
a great deal, because President KENNEDY was his idol, and

he was grieved that this nut OSWALD did a thing that brought
suc?dgrief to the people of Dallas and people all over the
world,

On Saturday night, November 23, 1963, he called a

friend, TOM O'GRADY, who was formerly a member of the Dallas
Police Department, and talked with him about President KENNEDY'S

death, but he did not discuss with O'GRADY anything about
shooting OSWALD, because such'a thought had not occurred
to him at that time. |

RUBY declined to give a detalled account of his
activities, or any other names of persons he had been in
contact with during the past few days.

He was also upset over an adveriisement by one
BERNARD WEISSMAN in the Dallas Morning News newspaper of
November 22, 1963, eriticizing President XENNEDY. RUBY
said he was proud of the fact that he was a Jew, and was
ashamed that anyone named WEISSMAN would criticize the
President. B

RUBY said that many grievances duilt ﬁp, apparently,

- until he reached the point of {nsanity. He read in the news-
paper about OSWALD having a trial, and he thought that President

KENNEDY's wife would have to return to Dallas for the triel
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and he did not think she should have to undergo that ordeal.
He recalled that not too long ago an officer of the Dallas
Police Department was killed by a hotel man, and the hotel
man beat the deal and was never even sentenced for the
killing. Because of this, he was afraid that if OSWALD
were tried in court, he might be turned loose. As he walked
down the streets, he noticed that people were goling about
their regular activities, and at night they were in clubs
dancing and having a good time, apparently not 1in mourning
or grieving continuously as he had. He felt that the civic
jeaders of Dallas were very sincere 4{n their sorrow, but

were helpless to show how much they were grieving. He also
knew that the officers of the Dallas Police Department were

‘helpless to do anything to OSWALD for killing President
KENNEDY. He said he saw Attorney General EOBBY KENNEDY on
television, and thought how much he loved his brother, the
President, and how much BOBBY KENNEDY would like to do
gomething to OSWALD, but couldn't do anything to OSWALD. -
He read newspaper articles about the President!s children,
and he thought of the sorrow that had been brought to them,

He said he was proud of the way the City of Dallas had
handled racial problems, and he thought it was the greatest

city in the world, 80 he wanted to be something, better than
anyone else. .

RUBY said he thought about these things, and had
become very emotional. On Sunday morning, November 24,
1963, he left his apartment at about 10:00 a.m. and drove
his car downtown to a parking 1ot across the street north
of the Western Union Office, atl the corner of Main Street
and North Central EXpressway. Before he left home, he putl
his revolver in his right coat pocket. He had bought this
revolver, & Smith and Wesson .38 special caliber hammerless
revolver, two or three years ago, at Ray's Hardware On Single-
ton Avenue, in Dallas, Texas. After parking his car, he
went to the Western Unlon Office, and sent a $25.00 money
order to an employee, KAREN BENNETT, at Ft. Worth, Texas,
so that she could go by the Western Union Office there and
pick the money up, as she had requested him to do. KAREN

- BENNETT 1lives in Ft. Worth.' .

Sometime after sending the télégram, he entered

the basenment of the building where the Police Department
4n Dallas 1s located, entering from the Main Street side.

RUBY said he did not wish to say how he got into the
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basement, or atwﬁat time he entered. He did say that no
one helped him in any way to enter the basement of the

building, and he did not use any press badge or help

anyone move in camera or press equipment into the building
to gain entrance. When OSWALD was brought out through

the door to the basement, RUBY said he was standing among
the press representatives. When OSWALD passed near him,
RUBY pulled his revolver from his pocket, placed the re-
volver next to OSWALD, and fired one shot at OSWALD, RUBX
was immediately grabbed by the Police Officers and taken
into custody.

- RUBY said he had not planned to do this when

he went into the basement, but declined to say why he
brought his revolver with him when he came downtown. He
also declined to give any reason for shooting OSWALD, .
except to say that it was Just a moment of insanity that
overcame his sane reasoning when he saw OSVALD,

RUBY said that basicallyhe was a humanitarian,
and was not a joiner of organizations. He belongs to no
clubs, or groups of any kind, and is not a member of any
political group. He has no particular political philosophy,
and when he votes, he votes for the man that he thinks will
do the best job. He said he had not talked with anyone
about shooting OSWALD, he made no telephone calls, or
told anyone directly or indirectly that he intended to

shoot OSWALD, and he made no plans to shoot OSWALD. He
said that if OSWALD had confessed to shooting President

KENNEDY, he probably would never have sho? OSWALD, because®

he would have felt that OSWALD would have been convicted in
court, but since OSVWALD had not confessed to the assassination,
he was afraid OSYALD micht be’ turned looze. He sald that

hundreds of people had probably thought aoout vanting to
k111l OSWALD, but he knew that no one would do anything about
i§t. Then, after he had shot OSWALD, he vondered vhether he

had not been a sucker, even though he had done what many
people had protably wanted to do. He said he was not in-

volved in any conspiracy with anyone, no one asked him or

suggested to him that he shoot OSWALD, and no one gave him a
shot in the arm or anything to give him oourage to do this,
It was simply a compulsive act,

RUBY described himself as & white male, born March
25, 1911, at Chicago, Illinois. He 18 five feet, nine inches
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weighs 175 pounds, has brown hailr thinning on top, brown eyes,
and redium complexion. His left forefinger has the first joint
missing, which he said was bitten off in a fight at one of his

clubs in Dallas a number of years ago., He furnished the follow-~
ing names and addresses of his relatives:

Parents JOSEPH and FANNVIE RUBENSTEIN,
' deceased
Brothers EARL RUBY, in care of Cobo Cleaners,

Livernois Street, Detroit, Michigan

SAMUEL RUBY, 116 Rochelle, Dallas,
Texag, erployed as a serviceman of
washaterias,

HYMAN RUBENSTEIN, 1044 W. Loyola,
. Chicago, Illipois, a salesman

Sisters . Mrs., ANN VOLPERT, 1044 W, Loyolsa,
Chicago, Illinois, a saleslady at
unknown department store,

Mrs. MARIAN CLRROLL, 1044 W, Loyola,
Chicago, 1llirnois, employee at unknown
U. S. Government agency.

Mrs. JLENE KAMISKY, 6427 N, Tolman,
Chicago, Illinois, whose husband 1s
BAROLD KAMINSXY, an accountant.

. Mrs. EVE GRAN?, 2939 Rawlins, Dallas,
Texas, part owner of Vegas Club,

RIBY said that at the time of the shooting of OSWALD, he,
RUBY, was wearing a gray hat, charcoal brown suit, black shoes,
white.shirt, aud charcoal black tie., His autonobile is a white
1960 Oldsrobile tudor sedan, and his 1963 Texas license is believed
to be PD 678, He said he had considerable money on his person when
‘arrested, considerably over $1,000.00, and tkis 'was money that he bad
for his payroll at his clubs, as well as excize tax. He also had
an unknown amount of money in the trunk of his automobile, and an
unkpown amount of money at his apartment house., He said that no
one had given him any money for any reason whatsoever. He had this
money becauss he owes a lot of bills, and did not want to put the
money in his bank account,
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' RUBY said that he was not personally acquainted with
. officer TIPPITT, of the Dallas Police, who was reportedly s_?qt #by
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" McMTLIQH and B. 5. CLAEDY, Autc Treft Purcan, Dallac Folice i Qﬂnﬁt lna
" vere on Auty as gunrds over RUCY 1in & cell on the £1fth floor Juil & .
- Dallas Police Department,. Uniformed officer K. H, BAAKE, Badge Fo. 1207,
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G JACK RUBY was advised he did not have to make a statement; -
.that he had a right to talk with a lawyer before making any statement,
.and that any statement he made could be used against him }n a court of-
law, , - - '

-* 7”0 7" RUBY stated he was born March 25, 1911, at Chicago, Il1linois,
&nd attended the second year of high school but did not conplete that
year of school, He presently resides at Apt. 207, 223 South Ewing,
Dallas, Texas. He operates the Carousel Club at 13123 Commerce, and
the Vegas Club, 3508 Oak Lawn in Dallas, Texas. His name at birth was
., JACK RUBENSTEIN but he had his name legally ch2nged to JACK RUEBY at
- Dallas, Texas, in 1948 or 1949, He has also used the name JACKX LEOR

sy ~RUBT, - . | . ‘ o |
oy ‘5 ‘1'.' - )
Tl .~ "RUBY related that he was born on the ¥West Side area of
Chicago and grew up at unrecalled addresses on Maxwell and Holstead

Streets 4n Chicago. As soon as he was large enough, he startved
working around rodeos and sporting events, selling refreshments. BHe
also sold banners at conventions, and scalped tickets for various

- sporting events, 8Sometime in about 1933 or 1934, he went to
California where he sold tip sheets at the race tracks on the
West Coast. He lived in San Francisco most of the time and also
sold subscriptions to the Hearst newspapers, ¥or a short time in
1936 he went into business with SAM GORDON who is now a restaurant

" owner in Sacramento, California. He and GORDON bought small turtles,

~ painted their backs, and sold them at the fair in Pomona, California,
In about 1937, he returned to Chicago, Illinois, and contacted a

. friend, LEON COOK, an attorney, who had organized a Scrap Iron and

Junk Handlers Union, A, F, of L. RUBY became Secretary and Treasurer

of this Local at Chicago in 1937 and worked at this job until either

the last month of 1939 or January, 1940, when LEON COOK was killed
during an argument at a union meeting. As he was an official of the

“union, he was held in jail overnight for questioning but w23 never
charged with any crime in connection with the shooting of LEON CGCOK.
A man named JI¥ MARTIN was the person who shot LEON COOK and MARTIN
was convicted of this shooting. After the death of LEON COOK, RUBY
quit his Jdb with the €crap Iron and Junk Handlers Union. Since he
had no middle name, he has frequently since the death of his friend
LEON COOK, used the name LEON as his middle nane. Early in 1940,
he traveled throughout the Northeastern part of the United States,
particularly in Connecticut, New York, Massachusetts, and liew

Hampshire, placing punchboards at manufacturing plants throughout
that area. The punchboards gave prizes of candy, with the big prize

. . ' | /) 'L/ (s
| ) L A
11/24/63 ~_ Dallas, Texas L. 2 -( /¢7 - pL 44-1639

R L R —— —W———-———— File ¥
A

by Spoctel Agons _C2 RAYRALLEvE [0\ 5, giranes /24763
. oo datyr LT es ‘
f ') R .

. % This docyment conlaing nelther recommendations nor concluetons of the FBI. It ts the properiy of the FB! end e Joaned lo
., Your agency; it end its contenis 8re 80t te be digiributed cvigide your agency. . N\, .

. . o - oy -

SRR




- * "
o’ A
- - *

$ .
DL 44-:1639

as a cedar chest.. He did this until he was inducted into the U. 8.
Army Air Corps, in 1943 at Rockford, 1llinois. His Serial Number .
- was possibly 1,076,666 or 3,076,666. While in the service, he took
basic training at Keesler Field, Biloxi, Mississippi, then went to
aircraft mechanic school at Seymour Johnson Air Base at Goldsboro,
North Carolina. After he finished this school, he was sent to
school at Farmingdale, New York, at the factory where the P-47
airplanes were manufactured. Following this school, he went back to
Goldsboro, North Carolina, for a short time. UIe was subsequently
assigned to Hunter and Drew Air Fields at Savapaah, Georgia;
Blumenthal Field, Wilmington, North Carolina, and McDill Field,
Tampa, Florida. BHe was honorably discharged from the service in
1946 as a private first class. He said no disciplinary action was
taken against him while he was in the military service. He worked
around Chicago helping his brother EARL in a mail order business
until he moved to Dallas, Texas, in June, 1947. His sister, EVA GRANT,
was living in Dallas. He and EVA opened a nightclub known as th
Singapore Club at 1717 8, Ervay and he worked there. '

| late in 1947, he returned to Chicago for a few weeks but
his sister, EVA GRANT, called for him to come back to Dallas to .
help her so he returned. They changed the name of the Singapore Club
to the Silver Spur and he resumed working there. He lived im a room
at 17194 8, Ervay while working at the Silver Spur. Imn 1952, he took
over the Bob Wills Ranch House Club, located at Corinth and
Industrial Streets, and operated both places for a short time, but
soon went broke and lost both clubs. MARTY GIUPLE, who is now dead,
and WILLIE EPSTEIN, who now lives in New York City and with his father
operates a millinery manufacturing shop, assumed some of the debts
and took over the Silver Spur. He went back to Chicago but did not
like living there so after a month or two he decided to return to
Dallas because he owed a lot of money to people in Dallas and was
depressed about this and wanted to return to Dallas and make some
money and pay off his debts, ' _ *

§ - , - )
After returning to Dallas, he took tke Silver Spur Club
back from GIMPLE and EPSTEIN . as by that time tbhey were happy to get
rid of it. In about 1953, he was able to interecst JOE BONIBEand IRVING
ALKANAN into taking over the Vegas Club with M., They operated that
club for a while, but RUBY and ALKANAN had some disagreements over
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managing the club and had a fight. ALKANAN gave up his interest in
the club and now lives somewhere 1n California. BONDSis now serving
-" a sentence in the Texas Prison System at Huntsville, Texas, for
" modomy and rape. Sometime in 1955, RUBY got rid of the Silver Spur
+'Club and continued operating the Vegas Club. In 1956, he opened a
'ﬁ? club named Hernando's Hideaway on Greenville Avenue in Dallas but 1t
<~ Was not successful and he lost it a2fter about three months, In 1960,
;7% he took over the Carousel Club in Dallas, RALPU PAUL, owner of the
Bull Pen Restaurant, has helped him financially for a number of years
and his brother, EARL RUBY, has also helped him financially. They
“have an interest in the Carousel Club, Recently, he has been trying
to sell an item known as a "twist board"” which 1is manufacturcd by
" Plasti-Lite Products, Inc., owned by LLOYD ADALS of Fort Worth,

Texas, This item is an exercising device.

- RUBY regards the following persons 4in Dallas as his closest
friends: - - . , : -
k STANLEY KAUFMAN, Attorney; y
S Rabbi SILVERMAN of Congregation Shearith Israel;
. GEORGE SFXATOR who shares an apartment with him;
e ANDREW ARMSTRONG, an employee at the Carousel Club;
| GORDON McLENDON, owner of KLIF Radio, and
, oo DEVEY GROOM, Manager of the Longhorn Ranch Club at

Coqinth and Industrial Streets.

RUBY said he does his banking at the lMerchants State Bank
4n Dallas, Texas, where he usually dces business with bank officer
JACK ETHRIDGE., RUBY's home telephone number is WHitehall 1-5601;
his phone number at the Carousel Club is Rlverside 7-2362, and his

phone number at the Vegas Club is LAkeside 8-4775,
RUBY listed his employees at the Carousel Club as:

- JOHN ANDERSON, trumpet player and ban:ileader of tho John
Anderson Trio, who lives somewhere in Irving, Texas;

'ﬁILL WILLIS, drummer in-the trio, addé¢ress unknown;

BILL SIMMONS, piano player in the tric, address unknown;
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JOYCE McDORALD, a dancer whose stage name is JOY DALE,
41034 - 10th Street, Dallas, Texas; 3

e KAREN WILLIAMS, a dancer whose stage nanme is FELISA PRELL,
address in Dallas unknown;

.~ KAREN BENNETT, a dancer known as "Little Lynn,"” lives at
B4 unknown address in Fort Worth, Texas ;

ANDREW ARMSTRONG, bartender and cleanup man, unknown address
4n South Dallas. ARMSTRONG has the keys to the c¢lub and

4s familiar with the records at the cludb showing names of
employees; - -

MARGE, BONNIE, BECKY, and possibly one other girl, whose
last names are not known, work as waitresses at the club;

RUBY said he was not too well acquainted with employees at
the Vegas Club because his sister, EVA GRANT, had been looking after

that club unti]l sbe had surgery recently. Employees at this club, so
far as bho can recall, are as follows: |

' | MILTON THOMAS, band leader of Brother Bear's Band, address

unkBOIWﬂ ; t !

LEONARD WOODS: a drummer named McGINNIS, and a boy called
"PIG," are all band members but he does not know their

addresses;

- PAULINE, last name unknown, helps manage the place and 2also
works as a waitress but her address 1S unknown;

The name and address of the bartender arc:unknown.

IOUISE, last name unknowh, i{s a waitress at the club and
her address is unknown. .
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Memoran..1m g |

SAC, DALLAS (89-43) DATE: 11/24/63

TO

FROM SA VINCENT E. DRAIN

SUBJECT: - ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENNEDY

I delivered the evidence from the FBI Laboratory to Chief of Police
JESSE E. CUBRY and Assistant Chief of Police BATCHELOR, Dallas PD,
this date: I told Chief CURRY that the FBI Laboratory had
developed some evidence from material sent to the Laboratory

by their Department and felt that 1t would be unwise to give

such to the press at this time because of the evidentiary nature
of the matter. Chief CURRY stated that he was not going to make
available any of the information developed by the FBI Laboratory

and that it would only be made available at the time of trial.

District Attorney HENRY YADE came to the Dallas PD on the night
of 11/24/63, and Asst. Chief of Police BATCHELOR told WADE 1t

was unwise to give this material to the press and that Chief
CURRY had made a2 commitment to the FBI that be would not release
same. Deputy Chief M, W, STEVENSON, CID, Dallas PD, pleaded
with WADE not to release this information, as well as Deputy
Chief G. L. LUMPKIN.. WADE told the press conference himself,

according to Asst. Chief BATCHELOR.,

I asked HENRY WADE why he had released this information without
checking with the FBI and he stated that he knew that if he checked

with the FBI, they would object to relecasing same, and therefore,
called the press conference without conferring with any Bureau

representative. 5

VEJD:eJ3 7

. b)_-{._‘)é-,.‘,




